
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO.: 2 
IFB or RFP NO.: 721 
Description: Furnish and Deliver Audio/Video 
Equipment 
Project: Westchester Community College – 
Yonkers Extension Center 
Bid Opening Date: April 14, 2022 

 
Specifics of the Addendum:  Revise the Notice and Information for Bidders Sections 11.0 and 12.0, revise 
Attachments A, B and C to the Notice and Information for Bidders and provide Responses to the Requests 
for Information. 

 
1. Notice and Information for Bidders Section 11.0 is amended to exclude the requirements for 

insurance, as noted under the required Contract Forms. 
 

2. Notice and Information for Bidders Section 12.0 is amended to exclude the requirement for 
prevailing wage, as the installation scope has been removed. 

 
3. Attachment A: Bid Breakdown & Schedule is amended to remove the line item for Bonds and to 

remove the line item for the cost of installation.  All items previously associated with installation 
are now listed as “not applicable”.  An amended version of Attachment A to the Notice and 
Information for Bidders is included as part of this Addendum. 

 
4. Attachment B: Detailed Specifications is amended to update quantities on certain items, and to add 

new items to the list of equipment.  An amended version of Attachment B to the Notice and 
Information for Bidders is included as part of this Addendum. 
 

5. Attachment C:  Scope of Work and Site Logistics is amended to remove the installation services 
from the scope and require the Bidder to furnish and deliver the equipment only. An amended 
version of Attachment C to the Notice and Information for Bidders is included as part of this 
Addendum. 

 
  



Below are the Responses to the Requests for Information: 
 

1. Electrical Drawing E-300 has a matrix of delineation of responsibilities that conflicts with 
Attachment A, therefore, we have the following questions: 

 
1aQ. Is the AVC Furnishing all of the AV equipment listed in the specifications & scope of work? 
1aA. Yes. 

 
1bQ. IIs the AVC Furnishing all of the low voltage AV cabling (speaker and CAT6)? 
1bA. Yes. 

 
1cQ. Is the AVC Installing all of the low voltage AV cabling (speaker and CAT6)? 
1cA. Yes. 

 
1dQ. Is the AVC furnishing and installing the cable connectors? 
1dA. Yes. 

 
1eQ. Who is connecting the high voltage to the projection screens? 
1eA. The project’s electrical contractor. 

 
2Q. The equipment quantities provided in the specifications do not match the quantities outlined in 

the individual room equipment requirements for the various room types. IE: There are (2) Dalite 
40782 projection screens listed however, there are at least (4) indicated in the various room 
types? 

 
2A. New Screen purchases are required for the branch campus with an updated model number. 

 
3Q. There are (5) projectors listed but, there are (13) included in the drawings? 

 
3A. The existing projectors will be re-installed in the branch campus. Updated the quantity of new 

projector purchases. 
 

4Q. There are (2) projection screens listed but, there are (13) included in the drawings? 
 

4A. New Screen purchases are required for the branch campus with an updated model number. 
 

5Q. The Specifications & Scope indicate that there are (2) USB Boundary Microphones in each 
room. However, the drawings include (3) Microphones in each room. How many microphones 
are required in each room? 

 
5A. 2. 

 
6Q. The equipment list includes (38) USB Extension adapters that we assume are for the 

microphones. However, the drawings include a total of (57) microphones. How many USB 
Extenders are required? 

 
6A. 38. 



7Q. There are (17) Video Cameras listed. However, there does not appear to be any camera signal 
extenders. What is required for this? 

 
7A. Each camera requires 1 Category 6A cable for power (PoE) and network connectivity. 

 
8Q. There are (9) Audio amplifiers listed. However, (19) amplifiers appear to be required. How many 

amplifiers are needed? 
 

8A. 9 new purchases; 10 existing amplifiers from current site will be installed in branch campus. 
 

9Q. Are there any actual AV Drawings? 
 

9A. Installation has been removed from this bid, see above changes to Scope of Work. 
 

10Q. Will the AVC be responsible to provide engineering and auto cad drawings as part of the quote? 
 

10A. Installation has been removed from this bid, see above changes to Scope of Work 
 

11Q. Will there be a site visit for the requested services? 
 

11A. No. Installation has been removed from this bid, see above changes to Scope of Work. 
 

12Q. It’s not clear how the equipment listed is to be interconnected and if additional equipment may be 
needed so a line drawing for each room is needed. 

 
12A. Installation has been removed from this bid, see above changes to Scope of Work. 

 
13Q. Attachment B is a partial equipment list without any audio signal processing and video 

switching. This hardware is usually the heart of the system operation AND where most field 
connections are made. 

 
13A. Installation has been removed from this bid, see above changes to Scope of Work. 

 
14Q. The other issue with Attachment B is that some of the items to be provided for the bid are house 

brand private label from B&H that no other vender can sell. 
 
14A. Equal items may be accepted.  The burden of proof of equality is the responsibility of the Bidder. 

 
15Q. The Attachment C Scope of Work just lists the equipment from Attachment B and states for each 

item, “provide and install”. We are looking for a written explanation of how all AV signals are 
routed and how users would engage with the installed hardware. An example is how all the 
listed Panasonic wireless microphones are used. 

 
15A. Installation has been removed from this bid, see above changes to Scope of Work. 

 
  



16Q. The drawings provided as part of Addendum #1 raised additional questions; an example - who is 
providing all the projection screens? Why are so many projection screens shown on drawings E-
301 & E-302 while only two projection screens are called for on the provided BOM in Attachment 
B? 

 
16A. Installation has been removed from this procurement, so the drawings are no longer relevant. 

 Please see Attachment B: Detailed Specifications for the updated list of equipment. 
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BIDDING REQUIREMENTS for PURCHASING 

NOTICE AND INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS 

 
Attachment A: Bid Breakdown & Schedule 

 
Bidder:   
DASNY Contact: Susan Valente, Purchasing Coordinator - svalente@dasny.org 

Services/Product Required By: August 1, 2022 

 
Description: Furnish and Deliver Audio/Video Equipment – Bid No.: 721 

 
Bid Open Location: DASNY, Corporate Headquarters, 515 Broadway, Albany, NY 12207 

Bid Open Date and Time: April 14, 2022 

Item 
No. 

Manufacturer Make/Model Description QTY UOM Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

1 See Detailed 
Specifications*. 

 Equipment (include 
itemized breakdown) 

 LS $ $ 

2      $ $ 
3      $ $ 
4      $ $ 
5      $ $ 
6      $ $ 
7      $ $ 
8      $ $ 
9      $ $ 
10      $ $ 
11      $ $ 
12      $ $ 

*Attach an itemized and detailed price sheet with unit cost for all product (manufacturer/model/quantity/unit cost/ 
extended total). If providing substitutions for any of the specified product, provide information on proposed 
manufacturer's product. The burden of proof equality is on the bidder, and only complete submittals, as requested, 
will be considered and evaluated by DASNY. Failure to comply with any or all above shall result in immediate 
disqualification. 

 

INSTALLATION LABOR (if required) 
LABOR TO INSTALL: Not applicable. 

 
Estimated No. of Hours: Not applicable. 

 
Hourly Rate (Prevailing Wage rates are required for this work): Not applicable. 

 
Total Materials/Equipment/Commodities:  

 

Total Installation: Not applicable. 
 

TOTAL BID  
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BIDDING REQUIREMENTS for PURCHASING 

NOTICE AND INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS 

 
(The below questions 1) and 2) need only be answered if the above total bid is for one million dollars or more) 

1. Does your firm anticipate the use of subcontractors and outside suppliers specific to this procurement 
Yes No 

2. Does your firm anticipate the creation of employment opportunities arising from this procurement? 
Yes No 

(The below information must be completed for all bids.) 
Identify all subcontractors, if any:   

 
STATE, PROVINCE FOR FOREIGN COUNTRY 
THAT YOUR FIRM’S PRINCIPAL PLACE OF 
BUSINESS IS LOCATED: 

  
   

BIDDER (FIRM NAME) 
 

  
 

ADDRESS OF FACTORY OR PLANT WHERE 
ITEMS ARE MANUFACTURED AND/OR 
ASSEMBLED. (Attach additional sheet(s) if more 
than one manufacturer) 

 SIGNATURE 
 
   

NAME (TYPE/PRINTED) 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 TITLE 
 

 

  
 

  Date 
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BIDDING REQUIREMENTS for PURCHASING 

NOTICE AND INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS 

Attachment B: Detailed Specifications 
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BIDDING REQUIREMENTS for PURCHASING 

NOTICE AND INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS 

Attachment C: Scope of Work and Site Logistics 
 
 

Furnish and deliver audio/video equipment and associated software. Vendor shall be responsible 
for delivery to Westchester Community College, 843 Kimball Avenue, Yonkers, New York 10704. 
Delivery shall be coordinated with point of contact as either dock delivery or delivery to front 
entrance of the building.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids shall remain the same. 
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